
   

            
 Purchasing Division 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
 
DATE:  April 22, 2021 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 2021 Purdy Mesa Flowline Replacement IFB-4902-21-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  The Responses Due Date and Time have been modified/update follows: 

Responses Due: May 27, 2021 prior to 3:00pm 
 

Please join Solicitation Opening, IFB-4902-21-DH, 2021 Purdy Mesa Flowline Replacement on 
GoToConnect from your computer using the Chrome browser. 
https://my.jive.com/meet/856676261 
You can also dial in using your phone. 
US: (571) 317-3116 
 
Access Code: 856-676-261 

 
2.  Section 3.7 IFB Tentative Time Schedule has been modified/updated as follows: 
 

Invitation for Bids available:       March 26, 2021 
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting:       April 7, 2021 
Pre-Qualification Application Deadline    April 16, 2021 
Inquiry deadline, no questions after this date:  May 10, 2021 
Addendum Posted:         May 17, 2021 
Submittal deadline for proposals (Bid Opening):  May 27, 2021 
City Council Approval:        June 16, 2021 
Notice of Award & Contract Execution:    June 17, 2021 
Bonding & Insurance Cert due      June 23, 2021 
Preconstruction meeting        June 23, 2021 
Work begins no later than       Upon Receipt of Notice to Proceed 
Final Completion         180 Calendar Days from Notice to Proceed 
Holidays:           July 5, 2021 

September, 6, 2021 
November 11, 2021 
November 25-26, 2021 
December 24, 2021 

 
 



   

3.  Q.  Can the due dates for questions and bid responses be extended? 
 
 A.  See items 1 and 2 above in this addendum. 
 
4.  Q.  What is the engineers estimate for this project? 
 
 A.  The engineer’s estimate is not being released for this project, prior to the bid opening. 
 
5.  Q.  Would alternate piping materials be considered? 
 
 A.  Yes.  If the contractor has alternate piping materials they would like to be considered for this 
project, they must submit all relevant material data sheets to the City for review and consideration, 
prior to the Inquiry Deadline for this solicitation process. 
 
6.  Would it be possible for you to post a list of pre-qualified contractors for this project so vendors 
and contractors can start talking to each other? 
 
 A.  The final reviews will be completed shortly, and the list of pre-qualified contractors will be 
posted in the next addendum. 
 
7.  Q.  Also will you be sending out answers to questions already asked for the Purdy Mesa project? 
 
 A.  The City is working as expeditiously as possible to address the inquiry’s we’ve received to 
give clear and concise answers, and will be posting the next addendum as soon as possible.  We 
appreciate your patience. 
 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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